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VOM constant complaints to Michael Wurmbrand of lack of funds to finance
projects of help to real martyrs of the faith!
Please after each complaint, see the comments as to how MILLIONS OF
DOLLARS in money supposed to go to the mission field went to construction in
Bartlesville, OK.
May 2004
Dear Michael,

Though I'm replying very late due to my busy travel schedule, I personally don't think
there is a big chance to get this idea approved as a project for now, as
there are so many projects for the restricted areas that could not be
approved not because VOM was not interested but because we did not have
enough resources.

From:
Sent: May 29, 2004 1:24 AM
To:
Subject: Receipts on 350-005

Dear Michael,

Thanks a lot for sending me your concise review of your work in Romania! I appreciate
namely you being precise and to the point. Thanks also for your Project Summary.

……………………………………..
One other item that I suggest we do with regard to our projects in Romania. I suggest
we somehow get these projects to run on a calendar year because we are currently out of
budget and will have some difficulty funding the second half of 2004 if these projects
are resubmitted. I know that VOM-USA does not currently have ANY funds without
reducing some of the projects that we have already approved.

Subject:
November 2004 IDC Meeting Outcomes
From:
"Consulting Services"
Date:
12/02/04 11:23 PM
To:
"American Schools" <americanschools@americanschoolsonline.com>

Dear Michael,
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Greetings from the Czech Republic again. After coming home four days ago it's back to
work now.

Just before I left Bartlesville on Friday, November 19, 2004, Corey gave me just a list
of 2005 approved projects money. Many projects already approved even in October had
to be scaled down according to the board recommendation, some of them to zero.

In 2005 VOM spent with one construction company $2,750,000!

From: rw [mailto:rw@rsmx.com]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 22:59
Subject: Check Requests for the remainder of 2006

We have spent what we said we would - now we are technically out of money! SO,
there will be NO check requests approved for anything other than absolutely essential
things - sometimes defined as emergencies.

Please advise your program officers immediately that check requests turned in earlier
for funds to have been sent during the next 3 months - won't be. We will be looking
very carefully at any check request from now until the end of the year.

Again complaints in 2007 to missionaries in the field of lack of money:
From:
To: 'Michael Wurmbrand at VOM'
Cc:
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2007 12:47 PM
Subject: RE: 350-0024

Dear Michael,
…apart from the emergency fund, all 2007 funds have been already allocated in

February. So, the decision was made to cancel the May IDC meeting.

In 2008 when they hardly had $400,000 for widows in Nigeria, VOM dedicated
$9,200,000 for construction work in Bartlesville, OK. See below!

----- Original Message -----
From:
To: 'MW'
Cc: 'IM'
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 1:53 PM
Subject: RE: August 2008 IDC Meeting Outcomes - 350

Dear Michael,
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……………… you are right; we should have to explain it more why this project was
rejected. Let me try to do it now. When we started the online IDC meeting yesterday,
we were told that there are requests for submitted projects totaling over $800,000.-
whilst there was only around $400,000 fund available. As a consequence, we had to re-
prioritize the projects resulting in approval of those with the highest priority (e. g.
support for widows in Nigeria whose husbands were killed by Muslims in the crisis; or,
Eritrean families of prisoners).

Between 2008-2010 VOM spent $22,000,000 in construction projects in Bartlesville,
OK

Again a complaint re. lack of funds for Romanian Christians, 80-90 years old having
spent at least 5-10 years in communist prisons:

From: Sent: November 25, 2011 2:30 AM
To: 'MW'
Cc:
Subject: November 2011 IDC meeting outcomes - 350

Dear Michael,

As an FYI, this year we had over $2M more in requests for West Region projects that
we were able to allocate for. This situation always brings more pressure on the existing
long term comnmittments when discussing the next year projects.


